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From: Susan Kelsey [susanappeals@embargmail.com]

Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 11:59 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Business Address change .

Effective 11/4/2010, the street address of Kelsey Appellate Law Firm, P.A., will be 2509 Barrington
Circle, Suite 110, Tallahassee, FL 32309.

All other information will remain the same.

Thank you,
Susan L. Kelsey

Malave, Erin

Susan L. Kelsey

Appeals

Kelsey Appellate Law Firm, P.A.

115 N. Calhoun St.

Tallzhassee, FL 32301

Ph. (850) 681-3511

Fax (850) 681-3611

e-mail susanappeals@embargmail.com

NOTICE: This message is from a law firm, Kelsey Appellate Law Firm, P.A,, and is intended solely for the
use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you received this message in error, please notify the
sender immediately, delete the message and any attachments, and do not copy or disclose it to anyone
else. This message does not make you a client unless it specifically says so. If you are not already a client
and you reply to this message, do not disclose anything confidential. If you properly received this
message as a client, joint counsel, or retained expert, maintain as confidential the contents of this
message and any attachments.
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